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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

I'NITED STATES OF AMERICA.
Plamtitf.
\

VICTOR CONTE, IR ..
JAMES VALENTE,
GREC ANDERSON. und
REMI KORCHEMNY.

Detendants

L INDICTMENT

— — o e .

CR No.:

VIOLATIONS: 21 UJ.S.C. §§ 846 and
841(b} 1 }D)--Conspiracy 1o Distribute and
Possess With Intent to Distribute Anabolic
Sterowds, 21 U.S.C. §§ B41(a)(1) and

{b) 1)(I))--Possession With Intent To
Distribute Anabolic Steroids; 18 U.S.C. §
371 and 21 U.S.C. §§ 331(a), 331(k), and
333(a) 2}--Conspiracy 1o Defraud the United
States Through The Introduction and
Delivery of Misbranded Drugs With Intent
To Defraud and Mislead, And The
Misbranding Of Drugs Held For Sale With
Intent To Defraud and Mislead; 21 US.C.
§% 331(a) and 333(a)(2)--Introduction and
Delivery of Misbranded Drugs With Intent
To Defraud And Mislead; 21 US.C. §§
3531k and 333(a)(2}--Misbranding Of
Drugs Held For Sate With Intent To Defraud
And Mislead; 21 US.C. § 333(e)(1)--
Possession With Intent To Distribute Human
Growth Hormone; 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h)--
Conspiracy To Launder Monetary
[nstruments: 18 U.S.C ¢ 1936(a)(D{b)(1)--
Money Laundenng: 18 U.S.C. § 2--Aiding
and Abctuing and Willfully Causing; 18
US.C 3982 and 21 U.S.C, §§ 853 and B&I-
-Criminal Forfetture

SAN FRANCISCO VENUE

INDICTMENT
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The Grand fury charges:

INTRODUCTORY ALLEGATIONS

At all times relevant to this Indictment:
| The Bav Area Lab Co-Operative {"Balco™) was a blood-testing laboratory located in
Rurlingame. Caltformia,

20 SNAC Swvstem. Incorporated (SNAC™) was a nutnitional supplement company

| operated by Victor Conte. I, out of Baleo's office space in Burlingame. California.

3. Defendamt Victor Conte. Jr ("Conte™) was the president and chief executive officer of

FBalco, While operating Balee. Conte and others conspired to distribute performance-enhancing
drugs. including anabolic steroids, human growth hormone ("HGH™), erythropoietin ("EPQ™),
modafinil. and various other prescription drugs. to dozens of professional athletes.

4. Defendant James Valente i Valerie™) was the vice-president of Balco. In his role as
vice-president, Valente aided Conte in the distribution of performance-enhancing drugs to
pratessional athletes,

5 Detendant Greg Anderson (" Anderson™) was a personal trainer in the Burlingame area
who purchased performance-enhancing drugs trom Balco and distributed them to professional
athletes

6. Defendant Remi Korchemay ("Korchemny'™) was a track coach working in the San
Francisco Bay Area who acquired performance-enhancing drugs from Conte and provided them
te track athletes,

Under the Feceral Food. Drug. and Cosmetic Act (FDCA). drugs were defined as

arucles intended for use in the cure, mutigation, treatment. or prevention of disease in man {2}

US.COR32 1@ DEBY: articles intended 1o affect the structure or function of the body of man (21
VSO 332 g b and arnicles irtended for use as components of ather drugs (21 U.S.C.
32T DY A drugantended [or use in man which, because of its toxicity, or other
potenuiahty for harmiul effect, or the method of 1ts use, or the collatera]l measures necessary 10 its
use, was not safe for use except under the supervision of a practitioner licensed by law to

adnunister such drug: and a drug which was himited by an approved application under 21 U.S.C.
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§ 355 to use under the professional supervision of a practitioner licensed by law to administer
such drug. could only be dispensed by a practitioner licensed by law pursuant to a lawful
orescription. 21 U S Co 3 333thy 11 These drugs were commoniy known as "prescription
drugs.”

S Under the FDCA. every person upon first engaging in the manufacture, preparation,
propagation. compounding. or processing of drugs in any establishment he or she owned or

operated was required to immediatelv register his or her name, places of business. and all such

'establishments. 21 U.S.C. § 360(c). The terms “manufacture. preparation, propagation,

compounding, or processing” included repackaging or otherwise changing the container.
wrapper. or labeling of anv drug in furtherance of the distribution of the drug from the original
place of manufacture to the person who makes the final sale to the ultimate consumer or user. 21
U500 8 2e0iaxl
9. The term “labeling” was defined as all labels and other printed or graphic matter upon
any arncle or any of its contaners or wrappers, or accompanying such article. 21 US.C.
§A2Hmi
1} A drug was misbranded if. among other things:
a. 11s labebing was false or misieading in any particular {21 U.S.C. 352(a));
k. the drug was in package form and did not bear a {abel containing the name and
place of business of the manufacturer, packer. or distributor (21 U.S.C. § 352(b));

c. the labeling on the drug did not bear adequate directions for use (21 U.S.C. §

-3

3324001

d. the labeling on the drug did not bear such adequate warmnings against use in
those pathological conditions, and by children where 1ts use may be dangerous to
health, and against unsete dosage and methods and duration of administration and
application, i such munner and tonm, as were necessary for the protection of
users (21 LS .CL3 352002,

¢ the drug was dangerous o health when used in the dosage and manner and with

the frequency and duranon prescribed, recommended, and suggested in the

INDICTMIENT 3
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labeling thereof (21 U.S.C. § 352())). or
[, the drug was a prasciiption drug dispensed without a preseription (21 U.S.C.
&3

11, The term "human growth hormone” meant somatren, somatropin, or an analogue of

| either somatrem or somatropin. 21 U S (. § 333(eX4). Somatropin was a synthetic or naturally

occurring growlh hormone frem the human pituitary gland. Somatrem was an analogue of
somatropin

12. The term “anabolic steroud” meant any drug or hormonal substance, chemically and
pharmacologically related to testosterone (other than estrogens. progestins. and certicosteroids)

that nromoted mruscle growth, and included testosterone and nandrolone and their analogues. 21

LS8 8024 xAL.

COUNT ONE: (21 .S C. 3§ 840 and B41(b} 11 D) -- Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess
With Intent To Distnibute Anabohc Steroids)

13, Paragraphs One Through Twelve are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference

ioas (set torth i tall herem.

14, On or about and between December 1, 2001, and September 3, 2003, in San Mateo

County, 1n the Northern District of California, and elsewhere, the defendants

VICTOR CONTE. IR,

TAMES VALENTE,

GREG ANDERSON, and

REMI KORCHEMNY,
and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury. did knewingly and intentionally conspire to
distribute and possess with intent 1o drstnbute a Schedule Y controlied substance, to wit: the
anabolic steroid 1estosterone. in violatian of Title 21, United States Code Sections 841{a)(1) and

41y Dl

OVERT ACTS INFURTHERANCE OF THE CONSPIRACY

1

P20 dnrurtherance of the conspiracy and 1o attain 11s ends. the detendants committed the
fullowing overt acts. among others, 11 the Northern District of California and elsewhere:

a. On or about December |, 2001, m San Mateo County, defendanis Conte,

| valente and Korchemny distributed the anaholic steroid testosterone to a track and field athlete,
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h. On or about Fehruary ¢, 2002, in San Mateo County, defendants Conte,
Valente and Anderson distributed the anaholic steroid testosterone 10 a professional baseball
plaver.

¢. Onorabout April 1. 2002, in San Mateo County, defendants Conte and
Valente distuibuted the anabolic swerond wstosterone 1o a professional football player.

d  Onorabout September 12002, in San Mateo County, defendants Conte,
Valente and Korchemny distributed thz anabolic steroid testosterone to a track and field athlete.

¢. On or about January 1, 2003, in San Mateo County, defendants Conte, Valente
| and Anderson distobuted the anabobie sieroid testosterone to a professional baseball player.

{ OnoraboutJunc 1. 2003, 1n San Mateo County, defendants Conte and Valente

distributed the anabolic steroid testosterone to a professional football plaver.
Allin vietation of Title 270 Umted States Code, Section 846,

1
HCOUNT TWQO: (21 US.Cos8 841an ) and (b)(] WD), 18 U.S.C. § 2--Possession With [ntent
Fa Distribute Anabehc Steroids; Alding and Abetting)

16 On or about December 1. 2001, 1 San Mateo County, in the Northern District of
Cahfornia. the detendants
VICTOR CONTE,
TAMES VALENTE, and
REMI KORCEEMNY

did knowingly ard intenvienally possess with intent to distribute a Schedule 11T controlled

i substance. to wit: the anabolic sterord testosterone. in vielation of Title 21, United States Code,
Jxections s4an by and thy P D and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT THREF 21 LS. Cos8 83 ay !y and (Y 1)(D);18 L.S.C. § 2--Possession With Intent
Te Distnbute Anabolic Steroids, Aiding and Abetting)

On or abowt February 1. 2002 11 San Mateo County, in the Northern District of

California. the defendants
VICTOR CONTE. JR.,

_ JAMES VALENTE, and
I GREG ANDERSON
I
cdid knowingly and imtentionally possess with intent to distribute a Schedule [11 controlled
substance. to wit the anabolic stereid testosterone., in vialation of Title 21, United States Code,
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Sections 841(a) 1) and (b)( 13D and Tide 18, Urnited States Code, Section 2.

COUNT FOUR. (21 US.C $3 84ty and (0)(1 Dy 18 U.S.C. § 2--Possession With Intent

To Distribute Anzholic Steroids; Awding and Abetting)
'S On er about Aprit 1, 20020 in San Mateo County. in the Northern District of
Cahlforia. the defendants

VICTOR CONTE, JR., and
JAMES VALENTE

did knowingly and imtentionally pessess with intent to distribute a Schedule 1 controlled

substance. 1o wit: the ansholic sterod testosterane, in vielation of Title 21, United States Code,
Sections $471¢ak 1y and by 1Dy and Tile 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT FIVE: (21 US.C 33 841cah and (b(1)(D); 18 L5.C. § 2--Possession With Intent
To Distribute Anabolic Stereids; Anding and Abetting)

*9 Onoor about September 1. 2002, in San Mateo County, in the Northern District of

Califorma, the defendants

VICTOR CONTE, JR,,

JAMES VALENTE, and

REMI KORCHEMNY
did knowingly and intentionally pessess with intent 1o distribute a Schedule TIT controlled
substance. to wit the anabolic steroid lestosterone, 1 vielation of Title 21, United States Code,
Sections S 1can 1 and (1 Dy and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT SIN: (21 RSO 3y 84l brand thy (DY, 18 L.S.C. § 2--Possession With [ntent
To Distribute Anabolic Steroids; Alding and Abetting)

200 Onor about January 1, 2002 1 San Mateo County, 1n the Northem Distriet of
{Calfornia, the defendants

VICTOR CONTE, JR.,

JAMES VALENTE. and

GREG ANDERSON
did knowinzly and mtentionaliv possess with intent to distribute a Schedule U1 controlled

substance. to wit: the anabolic steroid testosterone, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,

Secnons R ttai Uy and (k) 1Dy and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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COLNT SEVEN: (21 U.S.Cosy 8dbiaytiand (o 1Dy, 18 U.S.C. § 2--Possession With Intent
To Distribute Anabolic Sterowds: Awding and Abetting)

21 Onor about Junc 1, 2003, in San Mateo County, 1n the Northern District of
Cahformia, the defendanis
VICTOR CONTE, JR.,

JAMES VALENTE, and
(GRIG ANDERSON

Féwd knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute a Schedule [l controlled

| substance. 1o wit. the anabolic steroid restosterone. in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Sections 41(ay D) and (b 1Dy and Title 18, Umted States Code, Section 2.

% COUNT EIGHT: 18 U.S.C 3 371--Conspiracy To Defraud The United States)

| 22, Paragraphs One Through Twelve are hereby realieged and incorporated by reference

as if set forth i full herein

CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD

23 Onor ahout and between September 1. 2000, and September 3, 2003, in San Mateo
County. ny the Northemn Distnict o Califorma, and elsewhere, the defendants
VICTOR CONTE, JR.,
JAMES VALENTE.
GREG ANDERSON, and
REMI KORCHEMNY,
and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury. did knowingly and imentionally conspire to
defrand the United States, that 1s the detendants conspired to:
4. introduce and deliver for introduction into interstate commerce, with the intent
1o defraud anc misiead, musbranded drugs, 1 violation of Title 21, United

States Code. Sections 33 1(a) and 333(a)(2): and

b. misbrand a drug while it was held for sale, after receiving it in interstate

commerce, with the intert 10 defraud and muslead in violation of Title 21,

Uniied States Code, Sections 331K and 333(a2).

MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY

24 Ivwas part of the conspiracy to detraud that defendants Conte, Valente, Anderson,
and Korchemry knowingly disinbutzd to protessional athletes un anabolic siereid in the form of
a lestosterone-based cream. a'k’a “The Cream,” without adequate dircctions regarding its use in

its fabelima The anabolic steroid kad been mixed with an epitestosterone cream prior to its

INDICTMENT 7
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distribution 10 athletes specifically with the intention of balancing the user’s
lestosterone epitestosterone rato, thus concealing the individual athlete’s clevated testosterone
level from drug testing.

25 It was further part of the conspiracy to defraud that defendants Conte, Valente,

Anderson, and Korchemny knowingly distnibuted to athictes a liquid drug “The Clear,” a/k/a

retrahvdragestrinene, aka " THG. without adequate directions regarding 11S Use in 1ts labeling.
and recommended the substance to athletes as a “designer steroid.” or "steroid-like derivative.”
which would provide "steroid-like” effects without causing the athlete to test positive for
steronds

260 It was further part of the conspiracy to defraud that defendants Conte. Valente,

Anderson. and Korchemny knowingly distributed to athletes o prescription drug, human growth

I normone a ko "HGH™. without a valid prescription and for a purpose other than treatment of a
i disease or recognized medical condition for which its use had been authorized by the Secretary of
l the Department of Health and Human Services.

27 Itwas further part of the conspiracy 1o defraud that defendants Conte, Valente, and
|

| Korchemny knowingly dispensed to athletes a presenpuon drug, ervthropoietin a/k/a/ “EPO”
without avalid pressription and for the purpose of affecting the funciion of the body, to wit:
mereasing the red cell countn the bloodstream.

28, It was further a part of the conspiracy to defraud that defendants Conte, Valente, and
Karchemny knowingly dispensed to athletes the presenption drug modafinil without a valid
prescription and tor the purpose ot atfecting the function of the body. to wit: increasing
witkefulness and the ability 10 focus and think clearly.

29 It was further a part of the canspiracy to defraud that in connection with the
distribution and dispensing of drugs deseribed in paragraphs 24-28 above, the defendants Conte,
Valente. Anderson. and Korchemny attemipted to conceal their 1llegal activities from the Food

(and Drug Adnunistration and law entorcement through the following techmques:
a. using false names on the mailing labels of packages containing drugs;

Boorafficking specifically in drugs which were cither designed to avoid
detection as contruiled substances or substances for which no accurate testing

INDICTMENT 8
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procedure existed:

c. referring to drugs in correspondence and conversation by shorthand
abbreviations and codes. such as "The Cream,” »C." “The Clear,” "Liquid,”
} SLTUGS R P and tVitaman Sy

d. dispensing “The Cream™ and “The Clear™ i plain unlabeled plastic bottles
without any directions for the use of the product, or information on the nature
of the substance:

informing the athietes receiving the substances of the need to be careful
and secreuve regarding their use of the drugs;

o

f providing athletes with false cover stories regarding the nature of the drugs
1o provide to authorities: and

o

entering into agrecments with athletes by which athletes provided
endorsemens for ZMA., a nuintional §upplemcm sold by Conte, in exchange
for drugs. thus d:sguising @ portion of the proceeds otherwise traceable to
Conte.

OVERT ACTS IN FUR THERANCE OF THE CONSPIRACY

30 In furtherance of the conspiracy and to attain 1ts ends, the defendants committed the
| ollowing overt acts, among others, i the Northern District of California and elsewhere:

a. On or gbout Apnt 23, 2091, 1n San Mateo County, defendants Conte, Valente,
and Korchemny distributed “Clear,” "HGH.” and "EPO™ to @ track and field athlete without a

valid presenption from a hicensed practitioner.
!

! Al

b Onorabout Julv 232001 1 Sar Mateo County. defendants Conte, Valente,

and Korchemny disimbuted “Clear,” "HGH. and "EPO™ 10 a professional track and field athlete

without a valid prescription from a hicensed practitioner.

wistiibuted "HGH™ 1o @ professiona! baseball player without a val:d prescription from a licensed

¢ Onorabout November 5, 2001, in San Mateo Countv. defendant Anderson

;praclllioner

d. Onorabout December 1, 200110 San Mateo County, defendants Conte,
[V atente. and Korchemny distributed ~Cream™ and ~Clear™ to a track and ficld athletc without a
fhalid prescription from a licensed praciitioner,

e. Onor about February 1. 2002, in San Mateo County, defendants Conte,

alente, und Anderson distributed “Cream™ 1o a prefessional baseball plaver without a valid
h)rcscnptzon from ¢ hoensed pracutoner

INDICTMENT 9
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£ Onor about Apni 1. 2012 1n San Mateo County. defendants Conte and

Nalente disinbuted “Cream’™ o a protessional football player without a valid prescription from a

'hccnsed practitioner

o, Onorabout June 1 1. 2002 1n San Mateo County, defendants Conte, Valente,
fand Korchemmny distributed modafinil to a track and fieid athlete without a vahd prescription from
1 heensed practitioner.
| 5. On or sbout Julv 13, 2002, mn Sar Mateo County, defendants Conte, Valente,
and Anderson distnbuted “Clear” 10 a professional baseball player without a valid prescription
from a heersed practitioner

.. On or about September 1. 2002, in San Mateo County. defendants Conte and
Korchemny distributed “Cream ™ to a track and field athlete without a valid prescription from a
licensed practiioner

i Onoragbout November 23, 2002, 1n San Mateo County, defendant Anderson
distributed “[1GH 1w a professiona! baschall player without a valid prescription from a licensed
practitioner
K. On or about January 1, 2003, in San Mateo County, defendants Conte, Valente,
land Anderson distributed "Cream™ and “Clear” to « professional baseball plaver without a valid
preseription from ¢ Licensed practitioner
I On or zbout January 24, 2003, in San Mateo County, defendzants Conte,
Natente, and Anderson distributed “Clear™ 1o a professional baseball plaver without a valid
prescrnipnon from i licensed pracutioner.
m. On or abour March 5, 2003, 1n San Mateo County, defendants Conte, Valente,
and Andersen distnbured “Clear” to g nrotfessional football player withour a valid prescription
rrom a hicensed practitioner.

n. On orabout fune 1. 2003, 10 San Matee County, defendants Conte and
Forchemny distributed "EPC™ 10 a tracx ¢nd tield athlete without a valié prescription from a
licensed practitioner.

0. Onor about fune 1, 2903, in San Mateo County. defendants Conte and Valente

INDICTMENT Lo
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Idistributed “"Cream™ to a professional tootball player without a valid prescription from a licensed

practitioner.

p  On orabour July 3. 2003, in San Mateo County, defendants Conte and Valente

ld:stributed “Clear” and modafini! to a ireck and field athlete without a valid preseniption from a

licensed practitioner
i Allin vielation of Titie 15, United States Code, Section 371,

COUNT NINE (21 US C 8§ 33 1a) and 333(2)2), 18 US.C. § 2-- Introduction/Delivery for
Introcuction of Misbranded r)mgs With Intent To Defraud And Mislead; Aiding
and Abetung)

-

21 Or or abouwt Februany 1. 200210 San Mateo County, in the Northern District of

\Cuhfonna. the detfendants

ICTOR CONTE, IR,
TAMES VALENTE, and
GREG ANDERSON

did, with the intent to defraud andé mislead. introduce and deliver for intraduction into interstate
commerce a drug they described as “The Cream.” an anabolic sterotd in the form of a
ntestosterone-based cream. which was misbranded:
ay as defined in 20 1S C 3 332(by, in that the drug was in package form and did
not bear a label containing the name and place of business of the manufacturer,
packer. or distnbutor. and
by asdefined in 21 U.5.C. 2(f), in that its labeling failed to bear adequate
directions [or use. and also mlled to bear adequate w arnings against its use in
those pathologica: conditions or by children whereby its use mlghi be
dangerous to health, or against unsafe dosage or methods or duration of
adnmimsiration or application.
Alim violaton of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 33 1(a) and 333(a)(2), and Title 18,
L rited States Code. Section 2
COUNT TEN: (21 US.C88 3312y and 333(a) 2): 18 U.S.C. § 2-Introduction/Delivery for

Imrod retion of Misbrandad Drugs With Intent To Defraud And Mislead;
Arding and Abetting)

On or about April 1. 20020 San Mateo County. 1 the Northern District of
Califorma, the defendants

VICTOR CONTE. JR. and
JAMES VALENTE

dicd, with the mtent to detraud and noislead. imtroduce and dehiver for introduction inte interstate

INDICTMENT H
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commerce a drug they described as ~The Cream,” an anabolic steroid in the formof a
testosterone-based cream. which was misbranded:
a) as defined in 21 U.S.C § 352(b), in that the drug was in package form and

did not bear a label containing the name and place of business of the
manufacturer, packer, or distributor; and

j=a

boas defined in 21 1 S.C. 3 332(1). in that its labeling lailed to bear adequate
directions sor use, 2nd alse failed to bear adequate warnings against its use in
those pathological conditions or by children whereby its use might be
dangerous 1o health. or against unsafe dosage or methods or duration of

adrministration or app.ication.

Allinviolation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 331(a) and 333(a)(2), and Title
1%, Umited States Code. Section 2.

PCOUNT ELEVEN (21 US.C 88 33 avand 333(a)(2): 18 U.S.C. § 2--Introduction/Delivery

127
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! For Introduction of Misbranded Drugs With Intent To Defraud And
Mistead: Arding and Abetting)

)

3 Ornor ahout fuly 13, 2002, 1 San Mateo County. 1n the Northern District of

alifornia. the detendants

VICTOR CONTE, IR,

JAMES VALENTE, and

GREG ANDERSON

kid. with the intent 1o defraud and mislead. imtroduce and cdeliver for introduction into interstate

corymerce a drug they desenbed as “Thz Clear,” also known as tetrahvdragestrinone, a’k/a

PTHG which was mishranded.

ab as defined in 21 U.S.C. § 352(b), in that the drug was in package form and did
not bear a label containing the name und place of business of the manufacturer,
packer, or distributor: and

by as defined 1in 27 U7 S.C ¢ 352(1), in that 1ts labeling failed to bear adequate
directions for use. and alse tatled (o bear udequate wamings against its use in
those patholowical conditions or by children whereby 1ts use might be
Jdungerous to health, or aumnst unsafe dosage or methods or duration of
adminisiration or apphication.

Albm violanon of Titde 21, United States Code, Sections 331(a) and 333(a)(2), and Title

15, United States Code, Section 2.
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COUNT TWELVE: (21 US.C. §¢ 321{ayand 333(a)(2); 18 L.S.C. § 2-
[mredumonD livery For [ntroduction of ! '\dlsbranded Drugs With Intent
To Defraud And Mislead; Aiding and Abetting)

34 On or about January 1, 2003, in San Mateo County, in the Northern District of

ICalifornta. the defendants

= VICTOR CONTE, JR.,
; TAMES VALENTE, and
| GREG ANDERSON

did. witk the intent (o defraud and mislead. iniroduce and deltver for introduction inte interstate
commerce a drug they described as “The Cream,” an anabolic steroid in the form of a
testasterone-based cream, which was mishranded

i 4y as defined in 21 U8 § 352(b), n that He drug was in package form and did
' not bear a tabel containing the name and place of business of the manufacturer,

packer, or disttibutor; and

h

as defined in 21 U.S C, ¢ 352(f), in that its labeling failed to bear adequate
directions for use, and alse failed to bear adequate warnings against its use in
those pathological conditions or by children whereby its use might be
dangerous to health, or against unsafe dosage or methods or duration of
administration or uppiication.

Allin violation of Title 21. United States Code, Sections 331(a) and 333(a)(2), and Title

18, Umited States Code, Section 2.

15?(_7){,_'._\7 TIHRTEEN: (21 LXS.C$8 331a) and 333{a)(2) 18 U.S.C. § 2--IntroductionDelivery
For Introducnien of Mishranded Drugs With lmcm To Defraud And

Mislead: Atding ard Abeiting)

35 On or about January 1, 20403 10 San Mateo County, in the Northern District of

Waltformia, the defendan:s

VICTOR CONTE, IR,
JAMES VALENTE, and
GREG ANDERSON

Kid, with tme intent to defrand and musicad. introduce and deliver for introduction into interstate

commerce & drug they deseribed as “The Clear,” alse known as tetrahydragesirinone. a'k/a

TH which was nusbranded:

a) as defined in 21 17.S.CL % 332(b), 1 that the drug was 11 package form and did
not bear a label contamning the name and place of business of the manufacturer,
packer, or distmbutor: and

by as defined in 21 U75.C.

§ 352(f). in that its labeling failed to bear adequate
direcuons for use. and 'lao fz.

(,d o hear adeguate warmings against its use in

INDICTMENT 13
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those pathological condittons ar by children whereby its use might be
dangerous to health, or against unsafe dosage or methods or duration of
administration or application.

Allin violation of Title 21. United States Code, Sections 331(a) and 333(a)(2). and Title
18, United States Code, Section 2.
COUNT FOURTEEN: (21 U.S.C 3 331¢a) and 333(a)(2); 18 U.S.C. §

Imrodumon Delivery For Introduction of M1sbranded Drugs With intent
o Defraud And Mislead: Aiding and Abetting)

36, On or about January 24, 2003 1 San Mateo County, 1n the Northern District of

California. the defendants
VICTOR CONTE, JR.,
JTAMES VALENTE, and
(JREG ANDERSON
did, with *he mtent o deraud and mislead. introduce and deliver for introduction into interstate

commerce a drig deseribed as “The Clear,” also known as tetrahydragestrinone, a'ka “THG,”

which was mishranded:
a) as defined in 2! U.S.C. § 352(b), in that the drug was in package form and did
not bear a label contaiming the name and place of husiness of the manufacturer,
packer, or distributor: and

b

as defined in 27 ULS.CL % 352(f), 1n that 115 labeling failed to bear adequate

! directions for use. and also fatled to bear adequate warmings against its use in
17 3
. dangerous to heaith. or against unsafe dosage or methods or duration of

those pathologicz! conditions or by children whereby its use might be
admunistration or application.
Allin violation of Title 21, United States Code. Sections 331(a) and 333(a)(2), and Title
18, Umted States Code. Section 2
COUNT FIFTEEN: (21 US.C. 88 331 ') and 333(a)(2); IS US.C. § 2~

Introducuion Dehvery For Introduction of\hbbrandgd Drugs With Intent
To Defraud And M: ~1md Arding and Abetuing)

g

370 Onor ahout March 5, 2003 n San Mateo Countv. in the Northemn District of
K alitornia, the defendunts
VICTOR CONTE, JR .
JAMES VALENTE, and
GREG ANDERSON

dod. with the mtent (o defraud and nusicad, introduace and deliver for introduction into interstate

commerce @ drug they desenbed as " The Clear.” also known as tetrahvdragesirinone, ak/a

INDICTMENT 14
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MTHG.” which was mushranded:

a) as defined in 21 1..S.C. § 352(b), in that the drug was in package form and did
not bear a label containing the name and place of business of the manufacturer,
packer, or distnhutor: and

by as defined in 27 U.S.C. § 332(f), in that its labeling failed to bear adequate

i directions for use. and also failed to bear adequate warnings against its use in
: those pathelogical conditions or by children whereby its use might be
dangerous 10 health. or against unsafe dosage or methods or duration of
administration or applhcation.

Al moviolation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 33 1(a) and 333(a)(2), and Title
18, Untted States Code, Section 2.
COUNT SIXTEEN: (21 ULS.C88 331(a) and 333{a)2): 18 L.S5.C. § 2--Introducticn/Delivery

For Introduction of Misbranded Drugs With Intent To Defraud And
NMislead: Anding and Abetting)

Bl

3% Or or shout June 1. 2003 ¢ San Mateo County, in the Northern District of
California, the detfendants

VICTOR CONTE, JR. and
JAMES VALENTEL

did. with the intent to defraud and mislead. introduce and deliver for intreduction into interstate
commerce @ drug thev desenbed as “The Cream,” an anabolic steroid in the form of a
restosiorone-based cream, which was misbranded:

2) as defined o 21 U.S.CL § 352(b), in that the drug was in package form and did
not bear a label containing the name and place of business of the manufacturer,
packer, or distributor: and

by as defined in 21 L0.S.C. § 352(f). in that its Jabeling failed to bear adequate
directions for use, and also did not bear adequate wamings against its use in
those pathclogical conditions or by children whereby its use might be
dangerous to health, or against unsafe dosage or methods or duration of
admiristration or eppheation.

Al vielaton of Title 210 United States Code. Sections 331(a) and 333(a)(2), and Title

18. Unned States Code. Secuon 2

INDICTMENT 15




